

## J/O National Championships Team Meeting

May 22, 2015 at Fighter Nation

### Attendees:

1. J/O Chairperson Clara Savannah
2. Gulf President Juan Moya
3. Gulf Vice President David Pereida
4. Gulf Treasurer Diana Cromeans
5. Gulf Secretary Michael Campbell
6. Gulf Chief of Officials Angel Herrera

### Athletes/Coaches:

1. Juan Naranjo (box-off), representative Stephanie Walker
2. Alexandra & Jasmin Fernandez, representatives Bronco Fernandez & Victor Rodriguez
3. Tayvien & Luke Alpough, with father Luke Alpough
4. Noel Villegas, with mother and coach Angel Herrera
5. Cristian Robles, with brother Alberto and coach Juan Moya
6. Not present: Rodolfo Silva & Adrian Sandoval

- Roll Call of Athletes/Coaches Present
- J/O Chair Clara Savannah reviewed the trip to El Paso for the Regional
- The experience of the team was endorsed by parents present
- Moya discussed planning for Nationals
  - Need to appoint a Team Coach, no Team Manager
  - Houston Boxing Club had the most athletes, so Coach Victor Rodriguez will be the Team Coach and will be given some supplies to take. Victor will coordinate with any boxers going w/o coaches.
  - Everyone is responsible for own travel arrangements including hotel and airfare
  - Gulf will help fund some of airfare costs. Stipends will be distribute AFTER athlete makes weight at the tournament.
  - Airfare costs are ranging from approx. \$480-600 right now.
- National Golden Gloves Semi-finalist Gilbert Renteria shared a few words with the team

### Gulf Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

- Moya called meeting to discuss a few items
- Personnel all set for show tomorrow at Ron Collins
- 713 show costs for admission & parking discussed
- Gulf expenditure to pay Amber invoice
- Discussion about Stipend requests from Gulf athletes going to Olympic Trials Qualifiers
  - Criteria discussed for awarding Colorado Springs stipends, rankings, previous national experience, etc.
  - Notice will be posted on website with info and deadline
  - Talk about organizing a Gulf tournament as a fundraiser for these
- Meeting was closed at 8:00pm